The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Padagis is initiating a recall on the retail/pharmacy level for two batches of Triamcinolone Acetonide Cream 0.025%. The two batches are being recalled due to out of specification assay results as part of the Uniformity in Container test performed during long term stability testing. The results suggest that the product in the affected batches may not be homogenous throughout the packaged container. There have been no associated adverse event of lack of efficacy reports for the affected batches. Use of the affected product is not expected to pose a significant patient safety risk.

This action is being taken with the knowledge of the FDA. Padagis is asking for returns of the affected batches from all warehouse and pharmacy locations. Padagis says it is not necessary for pharmacy customers to notify pharmacies to notify patients who purchased this product.

Product Name	Package Description	NDC#	LOT#	Expiration Date
Triamcinolone Acetonide Cream, 0.025%	0.25 mg/dose	45802-0063- 05	4154238	3/31/2026
Triamcinolone Acetonide Cream, 0.025%	0.25 mg/dose	45802-0063- 05	4174344	3/31/2026